

From: [Charlene Johnson](#)
To: [Webb, Robert L.](#); [Jim Strozier](#)
Cc: [Rodenbeck, Jay B.](#); [Boylan, Jacob](#); [Ayoni Oyenuga](#)
Subject: Re: Self-Storage Site Plans
Date: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:11:51 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

[Report Suspicious](#)

Robert,

Attached are the photos for the sign postings for PR-2020-004024. Ayoni Oyenuga is the contact for the other storage. She will be in touch with her sign postings.

Thanks,

Charlene Johnson, AICP
Senior Planner
[Consensus Planning, Inc.](#)
302 Eighth Street, NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Phone: 505 764-9801

From: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:59 AM
To: Jim Strozier <cp@consensusplanning.com>; Charlene Johnson <Johnson@consensusplanning.com>
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Boylan, Jacob <jboyman@cabq.gov>
Subject: Self-Storage Site Plans

Hello all.

We needed to touch base on the two paseo area self-storage projects.

We need a copy of the posted signs on site for these:

PR-2020-004024 (Site Plan DFT)

PR-2024-011291 (Site Plan DFT)

Thank you,

Robert



ROBERT WEBB

Senior Planner -
Development Review Services

o 505.924.3910

e rwebb@cabq.gov

cabq.gov/planning